



UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS SECTION

300 NORTH MICHIGAN STREET

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48106-0001

FOR INFO

CONTACT THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS

SECTION AT (313) 434-3444

OR FAX AT (313) 434-3444

EXTENSION 2000

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

MONTHS OF

**MONTHS OF SCS FINE AGAINST NUCLEAR SUBSTANTIVE
REGULATORY SAFT OPERATIONS**

The Commission has issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

The Commission also issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

The Commission also issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

In addition, the Commission issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

The Commission also issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

The Commission also issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

The Commission also issued a \$100,000 civil penalty against the licensee for violations of 10 CFR 20.101(a)(1) and 20.101(a)(2) relating to the licensee's failure to maintain adequate records of radiation exposure measurements for its employees.

¶

¶

¶